

PROFILE

16 years working as a flight attendant and a traveler, meeting with many people from many countries, have seen the world through my perspective.

No matter how the pandemic has turned the world to be, tourism is always interesting. I believe that all the experience I have, could be applied into my fields of study together with the knowledge I will obtain from the program about Asia-Pacific Reginal to understand and planning about tourism in the future.

PERSONAL INFOMATION

NATIONALITY: THAI

EMAIL:

81100B008@gms.ndhu.edu.tw

Kwarcha.kaem@gmail.com

RESEARCH FIELDS

Tourism Development Sustainable Tourism

WARITTHA CHOMDEE

EDUCATION

University of Phayao: Hotel and Tourism Management (M.A) 2014 - 2016

Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University: Thai Studies (B.A) 2005 – 2007

Srinakharinwirot University: Languages for Careers (B.A) 2000 - 2004

WORK EXPERIENCE

Thai Airways International: Flight Attendant 2006 – Present Working as flight attendant in Royal Silk Class

Royal Orchid Holidays: Tour Assistant and Content Writer 2020

Assist in tour operation from Bangkok – Ayutthaya by special train Writer for local tour guidance on the website

Thai Airport Ground Services: Passenger Service Agent 2004–2006

Handling passengers for Gulf Air and Turkish Airlines